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NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT

February 28, 2017 17-TRAM-385-PEN
Kulver Chance Ellis, Owner/Operator Certified Mail No. 7016 1970 0001 0574 1713
d/b/a KE Trucking

10250 N Indian Rd
Scott City, Kansas 67871

This is a notice of a penalty assessment for violation of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes,
Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted on February I, 2017, by
Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigator Penny Fryback. For a full description of the
penalty and process please refer to the Order that is attached to this notice.

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY:

You have been assessed a $500 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from service of this Penalty
Order to pay the fine amount. Check or money order must be made payable to the Kansas Corporation
Commission. Payment is to _be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation
Commission at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and must_include a reference to the
docket number_of this_proceeding. Credit card payment may be made by faxing your credit card
information to the Transportation Office at 785-271-3124, using the KCC’s credit card payment form
found at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/creditcard.pdf.

You must attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and
provide Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for the safety seminar
can be found at the Commission’s website http://www.kec.state.ks.us/trans/safety_meetings.htm.

You must submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within the next 18 months. Staff
will contact you at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review.

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY: You have the right to request a hearing. A request for hearing
must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Respondent must
submit an_original_and seven (7) copies of the request to the Commission’s Secretary at 1500 S.W.
Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date stamped on the last page
of the Penalty Order. K.A.R. 82-1-215; K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-542.

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT:

Failure to pay the fine amount within thirty (30) days of service of the Penalty Order, or in the
alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen (15) days from service of the Penalty
Order will result in the attached Order becoming a Final Order and may result in the additional sanction
of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority.

Respeeifully,

san A. I¥
Litigation Counsel
(785)271-3118



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS

Before Commissioners: Pat Apple, Chairman
Shari Feist Albrecht
Jay Scott Emler

In the Matter of the Investigation of Kulver
Chance Ellis, d/b/a KE Trucking, of Scott
City, Kansas, Regarding the Violation of the
Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and
Regulations and the Commission’s Authority to
Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the
Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority.

Docket No. 17-TRAM-385-PEN
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PENALTY ORDER

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State
of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, having been briefed on the issue by the Director of
the Commission’s Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows:

I. JURISDICTION

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-
1,114b and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise
and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or
procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for
the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction.

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the
Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines
against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard
to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or

regulation of the Commission.



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an
entity under the Commission’s jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission’s own motion
when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the
Commission.

1L BACKGROUND

4, Kulver Chance Ellis, d/b/a KE Trucking (KE Trucking) obtained common
operating authority from the Commission on April 1, 2016, and operates under KSMCID number
170728 and USDOT number 2562013.

5. Kulver Chance Ellis attended a Commission-sponsored Motor Carrier Education
and Instructional Meeting on November 24, 2014, on behalf of KE Trucking.

6. KE Trucking is a common motor carrier which primarily hauls machinery, large
objects, grain, feed and hay.

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on February 1, 2017,
Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator Penny Fryback conducted a compliance review of
the operations of KE Trucking. A copy of the safety compliance review is included in this
Penalty Order as Attachment “A” and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of this
investigation, Ms. Fryback identified two (2) violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety
Regulations.

a. On December 5, 2016, KE Trucking required or permitted its driver,
Kulver Chance Ellis, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor
vehicle, a 1999 Kenworth, VIN ending in 814128, GVWR 33,000 lbs.,

pulling a 2015 Mauer drop deck semi-trailer, VIN ending in 000261, in



interstate commerce from Eaton, Colorado to Scott City, Kansas. This trip
is evidenced by Driver’s Daily Log, dated December 5, 2016, a copy of
which is attached hereto as Attachment “B” and is hereby incorporated by
reference. At the time of this transportation KE Trucking allowed or
required itsi driver Kulver Chance Ellis to drive more than 11 hours
following 10 consecutive hours off duty. Mr. Ellis drove 8.5 hours
following his last 10 consecutive hours off duty. KE Trucking’s failure to
require its driver to take 10 consecutive hours off duty after driving 11
hours is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.3(a)(3)(i) as adopted by K.A.R. 82-
4-3 and as authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends
a fine of $250.

. On December 30, 2016, KE Trucking required or permitted its driver,
Kulver Chance Ellis, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor
vehicle, a 1999 Kenworth, VIN ending in 814128, GVWR 33,000 Ibs.,
pulling a 2015 Mauer drop deck semi-trailer, VIN ending in 000261, in
intrastate commerce from Scott City, Kansas to Page City, Kansas and
then to Dodge City, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by Driver’s Daily Log,
dated December 30, 2016, a copy of which is attached hereto as
Attachment “C” and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of
this transportation, KE Trucking allowed or required driver Kulver Chance
Ellis to drive after more than eight (8) hours without taking a required 30-
minute break. Mr. Ellis drove 8.75 hours following his last off duty period

of at least 30 minutes. KE Trucking’s failure to provide “rest breaks” to



its driver if more than eight (8) hours have passed since the end of the
driver’s last off-duty or sleeper-berth period of at least 30 minutes is a
violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.3(a)(3)(ii), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and as
implemented by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staft recommends a fine of
$250.

IV. STAFF’S RECOMMENDATIONS

8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find KE
Trucking committed two (2) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including
various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the
Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the
Commission.

9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $500 for two (2) violation(s) of
the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations.

10.  Staff further recommends that KE Trucking be required to attend a Commission-
sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with written proof of
attendance. A schedule of the dates and locations for the safety seminar can be found on the
Commission’s website at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety meetings.htm.

11.  Finally, Staff recommends that KE Trucking submit to one follow-up safety
compliance review within the next eighteen (18) months. Staff will contact the motor carrier at a
later date to determine an appropriate time for this review.

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
12.  The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over KE Trucking because it is a motor

carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108.



13. The Commission finds KE Trucking committed two (2) violation(s) of Kansas
law that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore
subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission.

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT:

A. Kulver Chance Ellis, d/b/a KE Trucking, of Scott City, Kansas is hereby assessed
a $500 civil penalty for two (2) violation(s) of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor
carriers, the Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier
Safety Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations.

B. KE Trucking is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar
within the next ninety (90) days and is to provide Staff with written proof of attendance. Further,
KE Trucking is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within the next
eighteen (18) months.

C. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may

request a hearing on the above issues by submitting a written request, setting forth the

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, to the Commission’s Secretary, at 1500 S.W.

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of

this Order. If service is by certified mail, service is complete upon the date delivered shown on
the Domestic Return Receipt. Hearings will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to

timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of KE Trucking’s right to a hearing, and this

Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $500 civil penalty against KE Trucking, and

ordering KE Trucking to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety




(90) days and provide Staff with written proof of attendance, and to submit to a safety

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of service of this Order.

D. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings
by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a
corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the
Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest.
K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or
less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A.
2016 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto.

E. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty is due in thirty
(30) days from date of service of this Order. Checks and Money Orders shall be payable to the
Kansas Corporation Commission. For credit card payments, include type of card (Visa,
MasterCard, Discover, or American Express), account number and expiration date. Payments shall
be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation Commission, 1500 S.W.
Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604. The payment shall include a reference to the docket
number of this proceeding.

F. Failure to pay the $500 civil penalty within thirty (30) days of the service of this
Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1,105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions of this Order,
may result in suspension of KE Trucking’s motor carrier operating authority without further
notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include, but not limited
to, the issuance and enforcement of out-of-service and/or cease and desist orders, and any other
remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice.

G. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary.



AAL

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED.

Apple, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Emler, Commissioner

Dated:

FEB .2 8 207

Amy L. Greeh
Secretary to the Commission

irder Mailed Date
MAR:01 2017



ATTACHMENT “A”



g e\ USDOT# | Legal: KULVER GHANCE ELLIS

2562013 | operating (DBA):KE TRUCKING

memx #: 002754 State #: N Federal Tax ID: [ e~
Review Type: Compliance Review {CR)
Scope! Princlpat Office Location of Review/Audit: Other Territory:
Operation Types Interstate Intrastate
Carrier: HM HM Business: Corporafion
Shipper: NIA na | Gross Revenue: [N for year ending: 12/31/2016
Cargo Tank: N/A

Company Physical Address:

‘Contact Name: .
Phone numbers; (1 Fax
E-Mail Address:

Company Mailing Address:

10250 N INRIAN RD
SCOTT CITY, KS 67871-68024

Carrier Classification

Authorized for Hire
Cargo Classification

Machinery, l.arge Objects Graln, Feed, Hay
Hazardous Materials
2 Miscellaneous HM Carried Non-Bulk
Equipment .
Owned Term Leased Trip Leased : Owned Term Leased Trip Leased
Truck Tractor 2 0 0 Trailer 3 0 0

Power unils used in the L1.5.:2
Percentage of time used in the U.S.:100

Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM? No
Is an HM Permit required? N/A

Driver Information

Inter Intra Average trip leagsed drivers/month: 0
< 100 Miles: Total Drivars: 1
>= 100 Miles: 1 CDL Drivers: 1

.szvzm? 8:40:45 AM Page 1 of 2 " |iliﬂlw!!!!kﬂu@iﬂs!@|5mﬂ!ﬂ]|lll m Capri 5.8.10.2




KE TRUCKING (KULVER CHANCE ELLIS dba) Review Date
U.S. DOT #: 2562013 state #: [l 02/01/2017

Part A

'_

—

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor Carmler Safety or
Hazardous Malerials rules may be addressed to the Office of Motor Carvlers al.

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance.

Person(s) Interviewed

Name: Kuiver Chance Ellis Title: Owner

e

2U672017 8:40:46 AM Page 20f 2 I] "Hﬂ"{l}uﬂummm "”L”[!M"m m Capri 6.8.10.2

TVEBKES




(‘ KE TRUCKING {KULVER CHANCE ELLIS dba) Review Date:

~ U.S. DOT #: 2562013 state #: [N 02/01/2017

Part B Violations

1 Primary: 395.8(a)(1) Drivers/Vahiclas
FEDERAL Discovered Checked |{in Violation Checked

CRITICAL 30 30 1 1
Description

Failing to require driver to make record of duty status in duplicate for each 24 hour period.

Example

Driver
Tiip Date: 12/30/2016

Ddver never makes records of duty status in duplicate

2 Primary: 388.11(a) DrivergfVehicles

STATE Discoverad Chacked | In Vioclation Chacked

CRITICAL 17 21 3 5

Description

Falling to require driver {0 prepare driver vehicle inspection repont.

Example

Driver

Unit Was

Trip Date: 12/30/2016

| _Oriver IR a5 ot completing driver vehicle Inspection raporis on the days he operated In Intrstate commerca.

3 Primary: 395.3()(3){}) Drivers/Vehicles

FEDERAL Discovared Chacked |In Viclation Chacked
2 30 1 1

Description

Driving more than 11 hours following 10 conseculive hours off duly (property-carrylng vehicles).

Example

Drive/iINNGNG_.

Trip Date: 12/30/2016

Driver drove 11,25 hours on 12/30/2016 and driver drove 11.50 hours on 12/5/2018 o

4 Primary: 395.3(2){3){l) ‘ Drivers/Vehicles

FEDERAL Discovered | Checked |n Viclation Checked
1 30 i 1

Description

Requiring or permitting a propenty-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after more than 8 hours have passed
since the end of the driver's last off duly or steeper berth period of at teast 30 minutes.

Example
Trip Date: 16

Driver was on duly and driving from 05:00 a.m. until 01:45 p.m. without 8 30 minule break.

Tve
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(“ KE TRUCKING {KULVER CHANCE ELLIS dba) Review Dale:

U U.S. DOT #: 2562013 state #: N 0210112017
Part B Violations
5 Primary: 396.3(b)(1) Drivers/Vahicles
FEDERAL Discoverad Checked ; In Violation Checked
5 5 5 5

Description

Failing to keep a maintenance record which Identifies the vehicle, including make, serial number, year, and tire size.
Unit Was

This carrier only keeps receipts does not have an actual record of maintenance which identifies the vehicles

Safety Fitness Rating Information: 00S Vehicle (CR): 0
Total Miles Operated 42,315 Number of Vehicle Inspected (CR); 0
Recordable Accidents o GOS Vehicle (MCMIS): 1
Recordable Accidents/Million Miles 0.00 Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): 3

Your proposed safety rating is : Rating Factors Acute Critical

Factor 1: 8 0 0
Facter 2; s 0 0
CONDIT'ONAL Factor &; U 0 2
Factor 4: & 0 1
Factor &: S 0 0
Factor 6: s - .

This rating will become the final rating 60 days from the date indicated on a forthcoming official notice from the Federal Motor
Carrier Safety Administration headquarters in Washington, D.C.

However, if this rating Improves a previous Unsatisfactory rating, it will becomse effective on the dale of the official notice from
the FMCSA headquarters.

Corrective aclions must be taken for the violations {deficiencies) listed on Part B of this review. Tilte 48 CFR Sections 385.15
and 385.17 provide for administralive review and a change to a safety ratlng based on corrective actions, respectively, A
request for a change to a safely rating under section 385.17 may be made al any time. A molor carrler may request, in wiiling, a
change in the rating by providing evidence of correclive actions to the Field Adminlsirator for the FMCSA Service Center in
which the carrder malntains its principal place of business. (See 48 CFR 385.17 for additlonal delails). A request for
administrative raview under seclion 385.15 must be made within 80 days of the date of the proposed safety rating issued under
saclion 385.11(c) or a final safely rating issued under section 385.11(b), or within 30 days afler denial of a request for a change
in rating under section 385.17.

if this was a focused investigation, which will be noted in the Revlew Type on the first page of this report (Part A), some factors
shown above may be marked "SATISFACTORY” even If they were not reviswed. A focused investigation will not result in a
SATISFACTORY safety rating because all standards and factors specified in 40 CFR 383.5 and 385.7 were not examined in full,
avan fhough it may appear ihat they were undar the rating factors in Part B of this decumeant, It may, however, result in a less
than SATISFACTORY rating if sufficient violations are discovered in the parls and faclors examined to resuit In a
CONDITIONAL or LINSATISFACTORY rating, or a non-ratable roview.

if you receive a conditional or unsaiisfactory rating, you may request an administrative review under 46 CFR 385.15 or a safely
rating upgrade based on corrective action under 49 CFR 385.17. Hawaver, a successful request may only result in & non-ratable
status, upgrade {o a conditional safety rating, or relnstatemant of your most recent safety rating. You will not recelve a new
satisfactory safely rallng as a resuit of your request(s) under 49 CFR 385.15 and/for 48 CFR 385.17.

2572017 4:29:54 PM Page2of 2 " “ll"mmmgﬂm@gmlmnmm Capi6.810.2




Y | KE TRUCKING (KULVER CHANCE ELLIS dba) Review Dale:
U.S. DOT #: 2562013 state [ 02/01/2017

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

1. Every driver who opsarates a commaercial motor vehicle shall record his/her duty status, In duplicate, for each
24-hour perlod. ’

2, Require all drivers to prepare a wiitlen inspaction report for each day a vehicle is operated. Ensure that each repori
Is slgned by the driver, cerlified, and reviewed if defects are reported.

3. Keep all driver vehicle Inspaction reports, signed, ceriified, and reviewed as requlred on flle for at least 90 days.

4. The Driver Vehicle Inspection Report report shall identify the vehicle and list any defect or deficlency discovered by
or reported to the driver which would affect the safety of operation of the vehicle and be slgned by the drver

6. Establish a system to controf property -carrylng drivers' hours of service. Do not dispalch drivers who lack
adequate hours to complete asslgned trips iegally. Do not allow drivers to exceed the 11, 14, 60/70-hour limits.

8. After June 30, 2013, driving Is not permitted if more than 8 hours have passed since the end of the driver's last
off-duly or sleeper-berth peried of at least 30 minutes.

7. Ensure that all drivers' records of duly status (logs) are accurate. Check them against “supporiing documents” to
verify accuracy. Prohibit falsification of logs by any driver. Review the rules on supperling documenis. Take
appropriate action agalnst drivers who falsify logs.

8. Establish a systemalic mainlenancs records program for all vehicles. Maintaln s compiele flle for each subject
vehicle, recording sl repair, maintenance and inspection operalions performed. Malnlainenance files must identify
the vehicle by make, serial number, year and tire size,,

9. HOS COMPLIANCE BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Policies and Procedures

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: This carrier has no policy to prevent driver from violating the 11
hours of driving time and to ensure the driver {akes a 30 minule rest paricd for every 8 howrs on duty.

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES

implement Safety Improvement Praclices: The following are racommended practices relaled to Policies and
Procedures.
+  Develop a policy and procedure describing how management will monitor and track logs for falsificatton.
+ Establish a policy that prohibits dispatchers from assigning a load to drivers without hours available {0 compiste
the lead on {ime.
« Develop a policy stating that drivers should not violate their Hours-of-Service (HOS) Qul-of-Service (O0S)
order under any circumstances, and tmmediately contact the camier when a driver Is placed QOS.
« Davelop a policy requiring drivers 1o report their available hours 10 dispatch during "check-in” calls.

Develop policles and proceduras for ensuring proper relention of Record of Duly Status (RODS) acconding to
reguiations.
+  Eslablish a policy requlring drivers to submit copies of ail roadside Inspeclions to canrier management within 24
hours.
+  Develop a policy stating that drivers are required to submit all Records of Duty Stalus (RODS) and supporiing
documentation, such as expanse receipls, wilhin 13 days of the end of the trip.
+  Establish a policy stating that drivers are required to chack wih thelr supervisor, manager, or dispatcher 0o
raview their "fit-for-duty” status before starling a job, and that drivers who are ill lo the exient that their ability and/or
aleriness is impaired are prohibited from working on safety-sensitive assignments,
+ Develop a writlen and progressive disciplinagy policy focused on taking correglive action to ensure drivers
comply with regulations and policies. A progressive disciplinary policy could include, among other things, written
warmnings, suspenslons, or work restrictlons, monelary penaities, and termination. This policy should also specify

e R [T
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KE TRUCKING (KULVER CHANCE ELLIS dba) Review Date;
U.S. DOT #: 2562013 state # [N 0210172017

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

10,

M.

consequences for any carrer official who knowlingly and willully aliows Hours-of-Service (HOS) violations.

Seek Out Resources:
*  You are encouraged to review your company's record at ths following website: hilp://ai.fmesa.dot.gov/iSMS.
You will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA.

;h Ian;?ct industry associations to get resources and idess on safety improvemenl praclices from other carriers in
& Industry.

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BASIC - INSPECTION-REPAIR-MAINTENANCE PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Roles and
Responsibiiities

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: This carrier needs o assign someone to document all repalirs and
maintenancs for each vehicle and identify the maintenance records by year, make, VIN number, tire size and unit
number,

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES

Implement Safely Improvement Praclices: The folfowing are recommended praclices related to Roles and
Responsibliities.

«  Define and document responsibliities of managers, supervisors, drivers, dispatchers, mechanics, and
iechnicians as related to vehicle Inspection, repalr, and maintenance policies, including the menitoring and
documentation of defects and repalrs.

» Define and document roles and responsibllities of mechanics and lechnictans for differentiating between
safely-retated defects and other defacts and for taking unsafe vehicles Out-of-Service (OOS).

+  Empower the person who is in charge of fixing trucks with the authority to complate tasks, such as the
purchasing of new paris when needed.

»  Define and docwment roles and responsibilitles for chacking dally completion of Driver Vehicle Inspection
Records (DVIRs) and certifying repair before the next assignment.

»  Deftne and document dispaicher responsibitities for ptanning, scheduling, moaitoring, and adjusting fleet
operations in accordance with repair and maintenance requiremeanis,

«  Define driver responsibliities for informing managers, supervisors, and mechanicsitechnicians of safety-related
dafacts and repair requirements prior to vehicle operation, including those resulting from vehicle Out-of-Service
(008) ornders.

Seek Oul Resources:

+  You are encouraged to revlew your company's record at the following website: hitp://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/EMS.
You will need to use your PIN Number that has bean provided by the FMCSA,

»  Contact industry associalions to get resources and ideas on safely improvement practices from other camiers in
the Industry.

For all Investigations: _

' Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save
lives, but also saves your business lime and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compiiance
aclivities can help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety Is good
buslness. ’

* Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure
the actions you are 1aking are crealing Improvement In safely management and compllance.

’ NOTICE: A paltern and/for repeated violalions of the same or related acule or critical reguiations
{violations of the same Part in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penaities allowed by
law to be assessed under Seclion 222 of the Motor Camier Safely Improvament Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of
violatlons means two or more violations of acute and/or citical regulations in three or more Pails of Title 49, Code
of Faderal Regulations discovered during any eligible investigation. Repeated viclations means vioclation(s) of an
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?“ KE TRUCKING (KULVER CHANCE ELLIS dba) Review Dale]

, U.S. DOT #: 2562013 state [ N 02/0112017

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

acute regulation of the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after ane
or more closed enforcament actlons within a six year perioed andfor violation(s} of a critical regulation in the same

Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Reguiations discovered In an Investigation afler two or more closed enforcement
aclions within a six year period,

J NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to, at 3 minimum, investigate a driver's
employment information, crash record, and alcohol and controlled substances history from all employers the driver
worked for within the previous 3 years.

The Pre-Employment Screening Program (PSP) is a screening tool that assists molor camrlers in Investigating crash
history and roadside safely performance of prospective drivers. The PSP allows molor carders 10 purchase 5 years
of crash dala and 3 years of roadside inspection data from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration’s
(FMCSA) Molor Carrier Management Information System (MCMIS). Records are availabla 24 hours a day via Web
requast, Molor carrlers should visit the following webslte for more information:

hip:f/Awww,. psp.imesa.dot.gov/iPages/idefaull.aspx

' All motor carrlers and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be &
target, Protect yourself, your trucks, your cargo, and your faciliftes. Discuss with your employees/drivers the
"Security Measures for Truck Drivers and Companies® which were provided and reviewed with motor carrier official.
Motor carriars should visit the following website for more information:

http:/fwww. fmcesa.dot.govidocuments/Hijacking-Brochure. pdf

For al! Investigatlons that could result In a Penaity Order:

. PLEASE NOTE: The viclations discovered during this compliance review may affect the civil penalty
proposed in any subsequent Notice of Claim. In addition, your history of prior violations of the Federal Motor
Carrier Safety Regulations, Fedaeral Hazardous Material Regulations or the Federal Motor Carrler Commaercial
Regutations may also affect the clvit penalty proposed in any subsequent Notice of Claim. Receipt of this repor
acknowladges your understanding {hat the violations discovered by the FMCSA during this raview may be used to
calculate any civil penally proposed as a result of this review.

For all iInvestigations resuiting in serlous violations:

Serlous violations were recorded on this investigation report. These viotations will Impact your safely record.
Futhermors, these violations may result in a follow-up investigation at a laler date unless adequate evidence of
corrective action is forwarded to our office;

Divislon Administrator/Stale Director
Federal Motor Canrier Safely Administration
1303 8W First American Place, Suite 200
Topeka, KS 66617

For aill Investigations resulling in & proposed conditional or unsatisfactory rating:

385.15

if you believe the proposed rating is in error and there are faclual and procedural issues in dispute, Parl 385,15
{copy provided) oullines procedures for palitioning the Fedaral Molor Canier Safety Administration for an
adminlistraiive review of these findings. Your petition should be addressed to:

Chief Safely Officer

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE,

Washington, DC 20590
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e\ KE TRUCKING (KULVER CHANCE ELLIS dba) Review Dale]

' ! U.S. DOT #: 2562013 state #: || 02/01/2017

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

12,

13.

14,

385.17

In addition, a request for a revised raling based on corrective actions may be made at any time. Parl 385.17 (copy
provided) oullines the procedures for such a request. The request must be made In wriling, must describe the
corrsctive actlon taken and must include other documentation that may be retied upon as a basls for the requested
change. Address your written request to:

Field Administrator

Federal Motor Carrier Safely Administralion
Safely Management Plan

Midwestern

Service Center

4749 Lincoln Mall Drve, Sulte 300A
Matteson, II 80443

Ensure that a GC copy of the letter is mailed to:
Diviston Administratorr

FMCSA, Kansas Division

1300 SW First American Placve, Sulte 200
Topeka, KS 66617

This letter should be submitted as soon as possible,
For all investigalions with violations recorded in Part B.

i you bellsve the violations recorded in Parl B of this Investigation were an error, you may submit a Request for
Data Review (RDR) through DataQs,. The DataQs system s the most effective way to romove violalions on the
investigation reporl thal did not affact your safety rating data. DataQs Is an online system thal allows a maoter
carrier or driver {o request and track a review of Fedsrat and State issued data that il believes to be Incomplete or
incorrect. To submit ap RDR, go to htips://datags.fmcsa.dot.gov.

. All Other Motor Carriers: This review will resull In a Proposed Safely Rating. The findings indicate you
ars currently operating at an unsalisfactory level of safely compliance. A wrilten notice of proposed unsallsfactory
rating will be sent lo you by the FMCSA via U.S, Mail, If you fail {o obtain an Improved rating within 60 days of the
date that natice Is sent, the unsalisfactory raling will become final and you must cease inlerstate operations.

Information on your comptliance status, roadside Inspections, regulatery changes, accident countermeasures and
hazardous material incident prevention manual is avallable on the Intemet at the Federal Motor Carrier Safely
Administration's web site at http:/Avww.fimcsa.dot.gov/ and hitp:fiwww, safes.fmesa.dol.gov/,

This review will result In a Safety Rating.

This report contains citations of regulations that are deemed serious in nature and could resull in penafiies against
your company and/or your drivers,

The KCC requires thal you prepare a correclive action letier, addressing the measures taken o correct the
violations identifled within this raport. Submit this latter within 30 days oullining the carrier’s updated changes lo
their policies and procedures regarding all listed violations. Explain in detall how, as a carrier representalive, you
will rectify these deficlenclies and prevent their reoceusrence going forwarnd. Include any supporting documentation
and evidence as indicated in the recommendalions above, (example: vehicle inspections performed, proof of drug
and alcohol testing in place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action has been taken. Mail the lelter along
with copies of your supporting evidence 1o:
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KE TRUCKING {KULVER CHANCE ELLIS dba)

Review Date;

U.S. DOT #: 2562013 state #: [N 02/01/2017
Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations
Kansas Corporation Commission
Altn: Gary Davenport
15006 SW Arrowhead Rd
Topeka, KS 68804-4027
15. |, Lt e acknowledge that these requiremenis andfor
reoGrAttendaf oftrdiscussed with me and my questions have been answered. | understand that failure

to salisfaclori!y ramedy the above-listed requirements, and/or fallure {o comply with Kansas Motor Camler Safety

Statutes and Regulations could resull in the suspension of Kulver Chance Ellis d/b/a KE Trucking operaling

authorily and/or the impoundment of Kulver Chance Edlis dfbfa KE Trucking vehicles.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

) 17-TRAM-382-PEN
, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of

first class maiVhand deliveredon _ FEB 2 8 200

JOHN DREILING, MANAGING MEMBER AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL
DREILING FIELD SERVICE LLC KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION
1715E 10TH STREET 1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD

HAYS, KS 676014516 TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027
jidreilin@ruraltel.net Fax: 785-2713354

a.latif@kcc.ks.gov

1S/ DeeAnn Shupe
DeeAnn Shupe

~r Mailed Date
MAR .0 1 2017





